
VILLAGE OF 

Orland Park  
 

                        DEPARTMENT OF POLICE 
                      INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM   
  
 
 
 
TO:   Chief Timothy McCarthy 
FROM: Officer P. Glecier #79 
DATE:  August 18th  2014 
RE:   Seized and Impounded Vehicles Ready for Auction  
 
Below is a list of four (4) forfeited vehicles being processed for title in the name 
of the Village of Orland Park.  It will be ready for auction.  This auction will be 
conducted by either Clinton Auto Auction in Clinton, Illinois or Tri-State Auto 
Auction of Chicago, 14001 S. Karlov, Crestwood, Illinois, 60445. 
 
Vehicle Year Make and Model  Vehicle Identification #  Mileage 
 

1) 2006 Saturn / VUE  5GZCZ53486S824614       95835 
 

2) 2003 GMC / Z71             2GTEK19V831334368  178063 
 

3) 2000   Acura / 35RL  JH4KA9659YC003694  209113 
 

4) 2000   Ford / Windstar  2FMZA5142YBA68115  220712  
 
 
 
 
 
     
 
  
 
 
 
   
      


